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Amanda C. Downey 
Counsel 
March 28, 2013 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20426 
Re:
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, d/b/a National Grid
Docket No. ER13-818-___
Amendment to Filing of Cost Reimbursement Agreement with New York Power Authority 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
On January 29, 2013, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation, d/b/a/ National Grid 
(“National Grid”), submitted a Cost Reimbursement Agreement (“Reimbursement 
Agreement”) between National Grid and the New York Power Authority.  Subsequently, it 
was brought to National Grid’s attention that Schedules E and F to the Reimbursement 
Agreement were illegible.  National Grid hereby provides the Reimbursement Agreement 
with legible versions of Schedules E and F.  In all other respects, the enclosed 
Reimbursement Agreement is identical to the Reimbursement Agreement filed on January 
29. 
Please contact the undersigned with any questions. 
Respectfully submitted, 
/s/ Amanda Downey 
Amanda C. Downey 
Counsel 
National Grid USA 
Service Company, Inc. 
40 Sylvan Road 
Waltham, MA 02451 
Attorney for Niagara Mohawk Power 
Corporation d/b/a National Grid 
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451 
 T: 781-907-2136  F: 781-907-5701  amanda.downey@nationalgrid.com  www.nationalgrid.com 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I hereby certify that copies of this filing have been served on the New York Power 
Authority, the New York State Public Service Commission, the NYISO and all of the parties listed on the official service list for the above-referenced proceeding, in accordance with the 
requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 C.F.R. § 385.2010 (2012)). 
Dated at Washington, D.C. this 28th day of March, 2013. 
/s/ Bradley R. Miliauskas 
Bradley R. Miliauskas 
Alston & Bird LLP 
The Atlantic Building 
950 F Street NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
